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From: _ "Cutchins,WiIliam D" <wdcutchins@bWxt.com>

To: <bgh1@nrc.gov>, <bwm@nrc.gov>
Date: Tue, Apr 19, 2005 4:35 PM
Subject: April IAEA Inspection

Just a few quick notes on the inspection.

(1) . Theinspection went well. Only 2 hours in the facmty Gabriel had everything he needed frorn us by
the time they left at 15:15 the first day.

' (2)_ Gabriel reported that the UZOO analysis is complete and signed off. IAEA can confirm the

operators declared quantities for downbiending. U.S. should receive official notification soon.

b)(4)
\

(4) Declaration disks sent out today via Fed Ex to DOE. Tracking number 7916 0309 0339. \

(5) Gabriel is transferring to Canada office. Timing is not set. No word who the new UZOO facility
officer will be. They are waiting to see how the transfers will settle out first.

(6) - E. Gryntakis and Seo will be here for May inspection set for 23-25 (Monday through Friday). This
will be Emanuet's last trip before he retires in June. DTRA inspection will be required for flashcard and
Jazz disk inventory.

(7) June Inspection tentatively set for 16-22 with weekend work. Vones and Rengaranhan (SP) will be
the team. Long term SBFM data logger to be installed, new laptop interface for SBFM cabinet, single
power supply with battery ups for MMCAs to be installed and original batteries and battery chargers to be
removed. MMCA work will require system to be down for 1 to 2 days so the work will be done on a non-
production weekend. This will eliminate work during the annual facility summer shutdown.

Any question please let me know.

Don Cutchins

All BWXT, Inc. Email communications are subject to auditing for
adherence to company policy pertaining to waste, fraud and abuse.
Misuse of the e-mail system is cause for disciplinary action.
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